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Glikin House
Northwest side ofStringtown
Rd. between Falls and
Yeoho Roads
Not accessible
Circa 1840
This log house, located on the northwest side of Stringtown
Road between Falls and Yeoho Roads, may have been a tenant house
or the home of a farmer of modest means.
The property on which it stands was called Fair Play and
was part of the lands laid out for George Chilcoat in 1789,
Thomas Cole purchased it in 1838 and probably erected this dwell-
ing shortly thereafter. It appears on the 1850 map of Baltimore
County as the home of Isaac Griffith and on the 1877 Atlas as
belonging to Levi Naylor. It has been altered several times

during the late—nineteenth and twentieth centuries.
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 EENAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Z“ome of Cscar Glikin

FALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Strirstownr Eoad between Falls and Yeoho ERoads

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Sparks — VICINITY OF 5
STATE COUNTY
varyland faltimore
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—_DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occurien —AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL ___PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK iN PROGRESS __EDUCATIGNAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE _ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —-GOVERNMENT _SCIENT!FIC
__BEING CONSIDERED _—_YES. UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATIGN
Z Nno — MILITARY __OTHER

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Oscar Glikin Telephone #%: 472-L%59
STREET & NUMBER ’—
Strinatown koad

CITY. TOWN STATE,, z1p code
— Sparks ___ VICINITY OF Maryland 21152
A LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 5163

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 5.1
REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC. Baltimore County Courthouse i

STREET & NUMBER

washington avenue

CITY. TOWN STATE
rowson haryland
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
None
DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
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CITY. TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION o

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT _DETERIORATED __UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
Xcoop __RUINS X ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

-

‘he Z1likin House 1s a log house, two storeys in Yeight,
three btays in lenecth, facing south, with a2 frame rear or ncrth
winz twe storeys in reight, two bays in length., =+ one-storey

hirped roof porch extends zcross the south front and one-storey

shed-roofed rorches flank the rear winz., Ihe log structure whrich

measures 16 by 24 feet, probatly dates from the second guarter of

and lathe and plaster interior finishes a2dded late in the 1Gth
century. MNeilther z chimney larze enough for & fireplace nor the
evidence of the same 1s apparent, which sugzests a date close *to
mid-century or later. :#11 floor joists are of locs and roof rafte
sre a mixture of locs and straight-sawr members mitered at the ridoe;
oren shingle lathe is attached with cut nails. Chinkilne tetween
logs is of small flattish stones 1laid diagornally in mortar, theilr
internal faceg rouzhly plastered., Thick layers of white and rink
wash are on the loz joists, an area covered ty lathe and plaster
late in the 19th century, now removed.

The middle bay in the first storey of the south front contained
two doors; the westerly orerninrg is now a window. 1/1 windows are
in other bays throughout. Exterior walls are covered with Serman
sidinz, the zatles with wood shingles. Sinxle-flue chimneys rirse
externally at the west and north ends.

(See Continuation Sheet #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



£} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING ——LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION

—.1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW —.SCIENCE

—1500-1599 XAGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _ LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION ~_MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —_ART __ENGINEERING —MuUsSIC —THEATER
X-1800-1899 _.COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES

Tnknown BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Thnis log bouse, loczted on the northwest side of Strinctown
Foad between Fallse and Yeoho Roads, may have bteern 2 tenarnt *ouce
or the home of a farmer of modest means,

The prorerty on which it stands was calied Falr Tlay and was
part of the lands 1laid out for Ceorze Chilcoat in 17R¢., Thomas
Cole purchased it in 1838 and probably erected this dwelling
shortly thereafter. It appears on the 1850 map of faltimore County
as the home of Isaac Griffith and on the 1877 atlas as belenzings
to Levi Naylor., It has been altered several times during the late-

nineteenth and twentieth centuries.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
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Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

The main house consists of two equally-sized roome in each
storey, the dividing partition being of straight-sawn studs with
circular-sawn wood lathe fastened with cut nails,

The northeast porch was enclosed in the 20th century as a
kitchen and another similar porch was added to its east side, in turn,

connecting a2 frame well house which probably dates from the early 20th

century.




